
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

Shari Feist Albrecht. Chair 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 
Pat Apple. Commissioner 

February 8, 2018 
NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 

18-TRAM-321-PEN 

Nicholas Matthew Smith, Owner 
d/b/a Alltrade 
P 0 Box 2264 
Garden City, Kansas 67846 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fox: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Governor Jeff Colyer, M.D. 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment against Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade (Alltrade) 
for violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations discovered during a 
compliance review conducted on January 10, 2018, by Kansas Corporation Commission Special 
Investigator Penny Fryback. Penalty amounts are assessed in accordance with the FY 2018 Uniform 
Penalty Assessment Matrix, approved by the Commission on June 27, 2017. For a full description of the 
penalty and terms and obligations, please refer to the Penalty Order attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

All trade has been assessed a $1,850 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from the date of service of 
this Penalty Order to pay the fine, unless you choose the reduced penalty option explained below. Please 
remit payment of $1,850 through your personal account with the Kansas Comoration Commission's 
KTRAN system located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. If you have not received a letter from the 
Transportation Division assigning you a PIN, please contact that Division at 785-271-3145. You must have 
an account through KTRAN to pay the penalty owed. 

ALLTRADE IS A NEW ENTRANT MOTOR CARRIER AND MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR 
A PENALTY REDUCTION OF FIFTY PERCENT (50%) UNDER THE FOLLOWING TERMS: 

New Entrant motor carriers are eligible for a one-time, fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty 
assessed motor carriers. You have to agree to meet the terms and obligations set out in the attached Reduced 
Penalty Agreement to be eligible for the reduction. A fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed 
may be available if: 

(I) within fifteen (15) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier signs and submits the 
attached Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel at the above address; 

I 

(2) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier submits to Transportation 
Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) described in the attached Order, 
including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to 
ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future; 

(3) within thirty (30) days from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier sends an individual 
responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof of 
attendance must be submitted to the undersigned Litigation Counsel shortly thereafter; and 

( 4) within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Penalty Order, the carrier must submit to a 
follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule the review. 
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If a carrier is approved for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced penalty, an Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment assessing the reduced penalty and setting out the terms and conditions stated above may be 
issued by the Commission. Payment of the reduced penalty of$925 would be due within 30 days from the 
date of service of the Order Amending Penalty Assessment. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY ORDER: 

You have the right to request a hearing if you contest the terms of the Penalty Order. A 
request for hearing must be made in writing, setting forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. 
Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a All trade must file within fifteen ( 15) days from the date of service of this 
Order, the request for hearing with the Commission's electronic filing system found at 
https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and mail a copy of the request for hearing to Litigation Counsel 
at the above address. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven (7) copies 
of the request to the Secretary to the Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, 
and mail a copy of the request to Litigation Counsel. K.A.R. 82-1-215; K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to adhere to the terms and obligations set out in the attached Penalty Order, including 
payment of the penalty of $1,850 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Penalty Order, or 
in the alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within 15 days from the date of service of the 
Penalty Order, will result in the Order becoming final and the terms and conditions set out therein will be 
enforced. If Alltrade submits the attached Reduced Penalty Agreement as explained above, an Order 
Amending Penalty Assessment may be issued assessing the reduced penalty of $925 and that payment 
would become due within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the Order Amending Penalty 
Assessment. 

sa 
Litigation Counsel 
(785)271-3118 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 
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Shari Feist Albrecht. Chair 
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner 
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Corporation Commission 

REDUCED PENALTY AGREEMENT 

18-TRAM-321-PEN 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcds.gov/ 

Governor Jeff Colyer, M.D. 

Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade (Alltrade) hereby submits this Reduced Penalty Agreement 
for approval of a fifty percent (50%) reduction in the penalty assessed in the Penalty Order dated February 
6, 2018. Alltrade has agreed to comply with the following terms and obligations: 

I. Alltrade has submitted, within fifteen (15) days from the date of the Penalty Order this 
signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement to Litigation Counsel. 

2. Alltrade will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, submit to 
Transportation Staff a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) documenting the violation(s) and describing specific 
and detailed information explaining its efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do not 
occur in the future. I understand the CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to become eligible for 
the 50% reduced penalty. 

3. Alltrade will, within thirty (30) days from the date of the Penalty Order, send an individual 
responsible for safety compliance to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar, and proof of 
attendance will be submitted to the Litigation Counsel. 

4. Alltrade will be available within eighteen (18) months from the date of the Penalty Order 
for a follow-up Safety Compliance Review. Transportation Staff will contact the carrier to schedule the 
review. 

Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade understands that if approved, an Order Amending 
Penalty Assessment will be issued by the Commission assessing a reduced penalty of $925, and will set 
out the terms and conditions stated above. Once the Order Amending Penalty Assessment is issued by 
the Commission, All trade will have thirty (30) days from the date of service of that Order to pay the 
reduced penalty assessed. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2018. 

Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade 

Nicholas Matthew Smith 
Owner 

(This Agreement can be mailed via U.S. Mail to the address above to the attention of Ahsan Latif, 
Litigation Counsel, or sent via e-mail to v.jacobsen@kcc.ks.gov and alatif@kcc.ks.gov.) 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Shari Feist Albrecht, Chair 
Jay Scott Emler 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Nicholas ) 
Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade, of Garden ) 
City, Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the ) 
Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and ) Docket No. 18-TRAM-321-PEN 
Regulations and the Commission's Authority to ) 
Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or the ) 
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). Having examined its files and records, and being duly advised in the 

premises, the Commission finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-1,114b 

and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise and 

control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or procuring 

business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise 

of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/aAlltrade (Alltrade) has common operating authority 

with the Commission and further operates under USDOT number 2465753. 

5. Nicholas M. Smith attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Safety Instructional Meeting on August 31, 2015, on behalf of All trade. 

6. Alltrade is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls general freight, metal, 

sheets, coils, rolls, building materials and applicances. 

7. Alltrade is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent 

(50%) reduction of the penalty(s) assessed below. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

8. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on January 10, 2018, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Penny Fryback conducted a compliance review of 

the operations of Alltrade. A copy of the safety compliance review is attached hereto as 

Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this investigation, the 

special investigator identified four (4) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On December 19, 2017, Alltrade required or permitted its driver, Nicholas 

Matthew Smith, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1999 Ford F250, 

VIN ending in 99338, GVWR 8,800 lbs., pulling a tandem axle car trailer 

with no title and not registration, in interstate commerce from Garden City, 

Kansas to Big Springs, Texas. This trip is evidenced by Driver's Daily Log, 
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dated December 19, 2017, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment 

"B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this 

transportation, Alltrade failed to keep minimum records of inspection and 

repairs on the 1999 Ford F250 pickup and the tandem axle car trailer. The 

carrier's failure to maintain the required records of vehicle inspection, 

maintenance, and repair on the commercial motor vehicles owned for 30 

days is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.3(b), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and 

authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of 

$350. 

b. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Alltrade had not 

obtained a periodic (annual) inspection on the 1999 Ford F250 and the 

tandem axle car trailer. The carrier's failure to conduct periodic (annual) 

inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

396.17(c), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and authorized by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 

66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

c. On December 11, 2017, Alltrade required or permitted its driver, Nicholas 

Matthew Smith, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2003 Freightliner, VIN ending in 12925, GVWR 33,000 lbs., pulling a 2007 

Chaparral forklift semi-trailer, VIN ending in 949135, GVWR 60,000 lbs., 

in and around the area of Garden City, Kansas, and further driving to 

Ulysses, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Delivery Agreement #9157767-

1 and Delivery Agreement #9151887-1, copies of which are attached hereto 

as Attachment "C" and are hereby incorporated by reference. At the time 
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of this transportation, driver Nicholas Matthew Smith reported on his 

Driver's Daily Log as "Off Duty" for the entire day, thereby providing a 

false log entry. Alltrade's falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 

49 C.F.R. 395.8(e)(l), adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and authorized by 

K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $1,000. 

d. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, driver Nicholas 

Matthew Smith came on duty at 8:00 a.m. and was on duty and driving until 

5:45 p.m., without taking a 30 minute break. See, Attachment "B". 

Alltrade's failure to provide "rest breaks" to its drivers if more than eight 

(8) hours have passed since the end of the driver's last off-duty or sleeper­

berth period of at least 30 minutes is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(ii), 

adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and implemented by K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-

1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

9. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Alltrade 

committed four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

10. Staff recommends a civil penalty of $1,850 for four (4) violation(s) of the Motor 

Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

11. Staff provides notice to the Commission that Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a 

Alltrade is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible for a fifty-percent (50%) reduced civil 
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penalty. The carrier must submit to Litigation Counsel within fifteen (15) days of the date of this 

Penalty Order the signed and dated Reduced Penalty Agreement and Transportation Staff must 

approve the carrier's Corrective Action Plan (CAP). 

12. Staff recommends Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a Alltrade submit a Corrective 

Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) days of the date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, 

documenting the violation(s) described in this Penalty Order, including specific and detailed 

information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken to ensure the violation(s) do 

not occur in the future. The CAP must be approved by Transportation Staff to qualify for the fifty­

percent (50%) discount. 

13. Staff further recommends that a representative from All trade attend a Commission-

sponsored safety seminar within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of 

attendance to Litigation Counsel. 

14. Finally, Staff recommends that Alltrade submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Staff will contact the motor carrier 

at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

15. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over All trade because it is a motor carrier 

as defined in K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 66-1,108. 

16. The Commission finds a penalty of $1,850 should be assessed to Alltrade for 

committing four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various 

provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 
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17. The Commission finds Alltrade is a New Entrant motor carrier and may be eligible 

for a fifty-percent (50%) reduction in the penalty(s) assessed herein. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Nicholas Matthew Smith, d/b/a All trade, of Garden City, Kansas is hereby assessed 

a penalty of $1,850 for four (4) violation(s) of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor 

carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. Payment of $1,850 must be 

made through your personal account with the Kansas Corporation Commission's KTRAN system 

located at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/ktran/. You must have an account through KTRAN to pay the 

penalty owed. 

B. A representative from Alltrade is ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

meeting within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order, and provide proof of attendance to 

Litigation Counsel. A schedule of dates and locations for safety seminars can be found at the 

Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

C. Alltrade must submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within thirty (30) days of the 

date of this Penalty Order, to Transportation Staff, documenting the violation(s) described above, 

including specific and detailed information explaining the carrier's efforts and concrete steps taken 

to ensure the violation(s) do not occur in the future. 

D. Alltrade is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

eighteen (18) months from the date of this Order. Transportation Staff will contact the motor 

carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

E. If Alltrade does not submit the Reduced Penalty Agreement and fails to pay the 

penalty of$1,850 within thirty (30) days from the date of service of this Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 
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66-1,105, and/or fails to comply with the provisions ohhis Order, the Commission will have the 

right to order further sanctions, including suspension of Alltrade's motor carrier operating 

authority without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may issue and enforce revocation 

of motor carrier authority and/or issue cease and desist order(s), and may order other remedies 

available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

F. On February 6, 2018, this Order was mailed via Certified Mail, Return Receipt 

Requested, Receipt Number 70161970000105744325. Service of this Order is deemed complete 

upon the date delivered shown on the Domestic Return Receipt. 

G. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2016 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issue(s) by submitting a written request setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, within fifteen (15) days from the date of service 

of this Penalty Order. The request may be electronically filed with the Commission's electronic 

filing system at https://puc.kcc.ks.gov/e-filing/e-express/, and a copy mailed to the Litigation 

Counsel. If you do not have access to the internet, you can mail an original and seven copies of 

the request to the Secretary to the Commission, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 

66604, and mail a copy to Litigation Counsel. A hearing will be scheduled only upon written 

request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Alltrade's right to a hearing. 

H. If a request for hearing is filed, attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances 

in Commission proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties 

exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived 

by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public 

interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-l-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties less 
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than $500, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2016 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

I. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Albrecht, Chair; Emler, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

Dated: FEB 0 8 2018 
~~....:_~~~~~~~~-

Secretary to the Commission 

AAL 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



Legal: NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH 

. MCIMX #: 916698 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Locatlon of Review/Audit: Other 

o lnwrtta•rntraata• 
Carrier: Non-HM Non-HM Bualntn: Individual 

Shipper: NIA NIA Gron Revenue 
Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Nicholas Matthew Smith 
Phone numbers: (1 
E-Mail Addre1a: 

POBOX2264 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 

Carrier Cl ... lflcatlon 
Authorized for Hire 

Ca Claulflcatlon 
General Freight 
Other: Appliances 

PriVate Property 

Metal: Sheets, cons, Rolls 

fory.arendlng: 1213112016 

FIX 

Building Materials 

OWntd Tenn Ltaltd Tri Lund OWned Tenn Le111d Tri Le11td 
Truck 2 O O Truck Tractor 
Traller 1 2 O 

ower units used in the U.S.: 3 
e~n~ge of time u~ ~~ ~e U.~.: 109 
Don c1n1ler traneport placardable qU1ntltlea of HM? No 
Is an HM Penntt required? NIA 

Driver lnfonnatlon 

Inter Intra 
<100MHn: 

>=100MHn: 1 

Average trip ltned drlvtrafmonth: 0 
Total Drlvert: 1 
CDL Drivers: 1 

1 0 0 

112412018 8:03:42 PM 
Page 1 of

2 lllmlUllD~IHHlllD~IUlllll eep11 e.e.10.2 
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ALLTRADE (NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH dba) 
U.S. DOT#: 2-465753 State#:-

Review Date: 

01/10/2018 0 
.-t-....... ----------------------------------------------~--------------i.---------l Part A 

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the omce of Motor Carriers at: 

Thia report wHI be uald to ...... your 91f1ty compllanct. 

Person«•> lntlrvltwld 
Name: Nicholas Matthew Smith Title: Owner 
Name: 

1124/2018 8:03:-42 PM 
Page 

2 
of 

2 m1111~11mumHrn~1mum1111111a 
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·o ALL TRADE (NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2465753 State#:- 01/1012018 

~ 

Part B Violations 

Drtvers/Vehlcln 1 
STATE 

Primary: C.F.R. 392.2 
Secondary: K.S.A 8 -142 
CFR Equivalent 392.2 

Discovered Checked In Vlolatlon Checked 
1 5 1 5 

Description 
Failure to obtain registration on a trailer Intended to be operated on any highway within the state of Kansas 
Example 
Driver Nicholas Smith 
Trip Date: 12/19/2017 

Driver Nicholas Smith stated that he used the Ford plckup and his two axle car trailer to haul steet from Garden City, Kansas to 
Big Springs, Texas. Driver Smith stated that the two axle car trailer did not have a current registration and that he did not have 
a title for the two axle car trailer. He also stated that he did not know If the trailer had a Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standard 
lFMVSSl certification label with a VIN numtMllr on It 

2 Primary: 395.3(a)(3)(H) 
FEDERAL 

Dncrlptlon 

Discovered 
3 

Falling to ensure commercial motor vehicle drivers log 30-mlnute breaks on their RODS. 
Eumpl• 
Driver Nicholas Smith 
Trip Date: 12/19/2017 

Checked 
30 

Drlv1rs/V1hlcfn 
In Violation Checked 

1 1 

Driver Nicholas Smith came on duty at on duty at 08:00 a.m. and was on duty and driving until 05:45 p.m. without a thirty 
minute break. 
3 
FEDERAL 

Deacrlptlon 

Primary: 395.B(e) 

False reports of records of duty status. 
Example 
Driver Nicholas Smith 
Trip Date: 1211112017 

Ollcov1'9d 
1 

Checked 
30 

Drlv•rs/V•hlcln 
In Vlolatlon Checked 

1 1 

Driver Nicholas Smith showed off duty fo.tl!J!.!Dtire day. The Delivery receipt showed that he used the truck tractor semi 
f~lift trailer to haul smartside siding to -Hamlin In Garden City, Kansas and that he used his Cube Van truck to haul a 
door to UIVAAes on 12/1112017. 
4 Primary: 395.B(f) 
FEDERAL 

Dncrf ptlon 

Oii covered 
6 

Falling to requlre driver to prepare record of duty status In form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
Driver Nicholas Smith 
Trip Date: 1211512017 

Checked 
30 

Drlv1rs/V1hlcln 
In VlolatJon Checked 

1 1 

On December 15, 2017 Driver Nicholas Smith failed to enter the total hours at the end of the graph and failed to enter shipper 
and commodity o.r a bUI of lading number. Driver Smith had two days where he failed to enter the change of duty status 
location. Driver Smith never enters the bill of ladine1 information or the shfcoer and commoditv 

1124120186:Qe:31) PM 
P•a• 1 of 
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ALL TRADE (NICHOLAS MATIHEW SMITH dbl) 
U.S. DOT#: 2465763 

Primary: 396.3(b) 

State#:-
Review Date: 

01/10/2018 

DrlveraNehlcl11 5 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 5 1 5 
D•crlptlon 
Falling to keep minimum records of inspection and vehlcfe maintenance. 
Example 
Unit Red Pickup 
Trip Date: 1211912017 

Driver Nicholas Smith did not have any maintenance records for the Red Pickup or the two axle car trailer that he stated he 
used to haul a toad of 20 feet long steel panels. Nicholas Smith stated that he does not have a title or a registration for the 
tandem axle car trailer. 
6 Primary: 398.17(a) 
FEDERAL 

Dncrlptlon 
Using a commercial motor vehicle not periodically Inspected. 
Example 
Red Pickup 
Trip Date: 1211912017 

Discovered 
1 

Checked 
5 

Drlv•rs/V•hlcles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

No annual inspection waa provided for the Red Pickup or the tandem axle car trailer that Mr. Nicholas Smith stated he used to 
transoort 20 foot Iona sheet of steel to Bia Sorlnas Texas. 

Safety Fitness Rating lnfonnatlon: oos Vehicle (CR): O 
Total Mii• Operated 41,492 Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): O 
Recordable Accldtnll 0 008 Vehicle (MCMIS): 0 
Recordable AccldtntslMllHon Mlln 0.00 Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): O 

~our propoud safety rating ts : Rltlna Factors Acute Critical 
Factor1: s 0 0 
Factor2: s 0 0 

SATISFACTOR't F1ctor3: s 0 0 
Factor4: s 0 0 
Factors: N 0 0 
Factor&: s - -

CorrectlVe actions must be taken fOr any vlolaUons (deficiencies Identified on Parts of this report. 

1124/2018 8;00:~9 PM 
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. • 
ALL TRADE (NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH dba) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2465753 State#:- 01/10/2018 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: 

• Understand Why Compliance saves llme and Money: Compliance wHh FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety Is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure the actions 
you are taking are creating Improvement In safety management and compliance 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated Violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations (violatloris of the 
same Part In litle 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by law to be assessed 
under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Ad of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of violations means two 
or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations In three or more Parts of liHe 49, Code of Federal Regulations 
discovered during any eligible Investigation. Repeated violations means vlolation(s) of an acute regulation of the 
same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an Investigation after one or more closed 
enforcement actions within a six year period and/or Violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title 49, 
Code of Federal Regulations discovered In an Investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a six 
year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, Investigate a driver's employment 
information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver worked for 
within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers In investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside Inspection data from the Federal Motor earner Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/defaultaspx 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a target. 
Protect yourself, your truclcs, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carrters should visit the following website for more Information: 
http://www.fmcsa.dolgovldocuments/Hijacking-Brochure.pdf 

FMCSA recentty announced planned Improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was 
Implemented in December 2010 as part of the Agency's broader Compliance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) initiative. 
A preview of these Improvements I& currently available to motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled to be 
available to the public In July 2012. There w!O be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the 
preview period ends In July 2012. The Improvements to SMS are based on ongoing analysis and feedback from 
enforcement personnel, the motor carrier Industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively Identify and 
prioritize high-risk and other unsafe motor carriers for enforcement Interventions designed to reduce commercial 
motor vehicle crashes and hazardous materials Incidents. Motor carrier's currently have the ability to preview how the 
Improvements impact their Individual safety data In SMS. These Improvements Include: (1) Changes to the SMS 
methodology that Identify higher risk carriers while addressing Industry biases; (2) better apptlcations of SMS results 
for Agency Interventions by more accurately Identifying safety sensitive earners (I.e., carriers transporting people and 
carriers hauling hazardous materials {HM)), so that such firms can be selected for CSA Interventions at more 
stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS results on the SMS Web site. The data prevfew 
may be found at http:l/csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests comments on the 
impacts of the changes. 

For all Investigations that could result In a Penalty Order: 

• PLEASE NOTE: The Violations discovered during this compliance review may a1'fect the civil penalty proposed in 
any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
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'C' ALL TRADE (NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH db1) Review Date: 
U.S. DOT#: 2465753 State#:- 01/10/2018 .l!ll 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor carrier Commerclar Regulations may also 
affect the civil penalty proposed In any subsequent Penalty Order. Your signature for receipt of this report 
acknowledges your understanding that the violations discovered by the KCC during this review may be used to 
calculate any clvll penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all I nvestlgations that did not result In a Cooperative Safety Plan: 

The KCC requires that you prepare a conectlve action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the violations 
Identified within this report. Submit this letter wHhin 30 days outlining the carrier's updated changes to their policies 
and procedures regarding all listed violations. Explain In detail how, as a carrier representative, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrence going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
indicated In the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
In place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action hes been taken. Mall the fetter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

2. Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject 
vehicle, recording all repair, maintenance and Inspection operations performed. Malntalnenance files must identify 
the vehicle by make, serial number, year, unit number and tire size, and Unit number 

3. Maintain annual Inspections In accordance with 396.17 on each vehicle. A motor carrier shall not use a commercial 
motor vehicle unless each component has passed an inspection at least once during the preceding 12 months. The 
Inspection must identify the vehicle, the date of Inspection, and the name and address of the motor carrier or entity 
where the report is maintained 

4. After June 30, 2013, driving ls not pennltted if more than 8 hours have passed since the end of the driver's last 
off-duty or sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes when you are required to do a record of duty status {log book). 

5. Ensure that all drivers' records of duty status (logs) are accurate. Check them against "supporting csocuments" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falslficatlon of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

6. The following Information must be inclUded on the form in addition to the grid: 
(1) Date; (2) Total miles driving today: (3) Truck or tractor and trailer number;(4} Name of carrler;(6) Driver's 

slgnature/certlftcation;(S) 2-i hour period starting time (e.g., midnight, 9:00 a.m., noon, 3:00 p.m.);(7) Main office 
address;(8) Remarks:(9) Name of co drlver;(10) Total hours (far right edge of grid); change of duty status locations, 
and(11) Shipping document number(s). or name of shipper and commodity. 

7. This review will result In a Safety Rating. 

8. This report contains citations of regulations that are deemed serious in nature and could result in penalties against 
your company and/or your drivers. 

9. I, acknowledge that these requirements and/or 
recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions have been answered. I understand that failure to 
satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure to comply with Kansas Motor carrier Safety 
Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of Nicholas Matthew Smith d/b/a Alltrade operating authority 
and/or the lmpoundment of Nicholas Matthew Smith d/b/a Alltrade vehicles. 
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:; t.l All.TRADE (NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH dba) Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2-465753 State#:- 01/t0/2018 

Part B Requirements andlor Recommendations 

. 
The KCC requires that you prepire 11 corrective action letter, addressing the measures taken to correct the vsolations 
ldenUflad within thl1 report. Subrnlt this letter within 30 days ouUlnlng the carrier's updated changes to their policies 
and procedures regarding an llsted violations. Explain in detail how, as a carrier representaUve, you will rectify these 
deficiencies and prevent their reoccurrenca going forward. Include any supporting documentation and evidence as 
lndlcated in the recommendations above, (example: vehicle Inspections performed, proof of drug and alcohol testing 
In place, etc.) necessary to prove that corrective action has been taken. Mall the letter along with copies of your 
supporting evidence to: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Attn: Gary Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, KS 66604-4027 

2. Establish a systemauc maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete fUe for each subject 
vehicle, recording a\I repatr, malntenance and Inspection operations performed. Malnta\nenance f!IM musl Identify 
the vehicle by make, seflal number, year, unit number and tire size, and Unit number 

3. Maintefn annual Inspections In accordance with 396.17 on each vehicle. A motor carrier shaJI not use a commercial 
motor vehlcle unless each component has passed an lnspacUon at least once during the preceding 12 months. The 
Inspection must Identify the vehlcle, the date of Inspection, and the name and address of the motor carrier or entity 
where the report Is maintained 

4. After June 30, 2013, driving Is not permitted If more than 8 hours have passed since the end of tha driver's last 
off-duty or sleeper-berth period of at least 30 minutes when you are required to do a record of duty status (tog book). 

&. Ensure th1t au drivers' records of duty status (log1) are accurate. Check them against "supporting documents" to 
verify accuracy. Prohibit falllficatfon of logs by any driver. Review the rules on supporting documents. Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

e. The foRowlng Information must be Included on the form In addition to the grid: 
(1) Date; (2) Total miles driving today; (3) Truelc or tractor and trailer number;(4) Name of carrier;(5) Driver's 
slgnature/certlflcatlon;(6) 24 hour period starting time (e.g., midnight. 9:00 a.m., noon, 3:00 p.m.):(7) Main office 
address;(8) Remarks;(9) Name of co driver;(10) Total hours (far right edge of grid); change of duty status locations, 
and(11) Shipping document number{s), or name of shipper and commodity. 

7. This review win result In a Safety Rating. 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



Urf~tN) ~ tr1.-11l fiulfl"' lt<ftntnid DRIVER'S DAILY LOG llnJ•Un1tr ~ lhtvtt 1~rnJn, in Mt..11.'"t tl(~r•,..tott fnt rJl!.hf ,,_,,,, 

12·t 11otms1 2 3. 
~----

L:$'5-5' l 14'~,787 
T<llll Mll~s flrMu:: T<>tfa:; Total M!lrm:~ T <><l11y 

2. Sl,EEPER 
DERTH 

3. DIUVJNO 

4. ON DUTY 

Slfll'PING 
OOCUl\mNTS: 

llfl, or M11nl£1mt No. 
or 

Shlp11er /It Commodlly 

From:~~~~~~~~~~~~-•~~~~~~~~-

~~~l \1,\.. 
'~I<}"•,,*' 

Cf"r.yrirft't 2013 J ~1 Kt•lirt &. A .. ,;'i-'Ot,'"10!83 [rn; ,- AH nglit-; f'f'l{'!'Nl"'i,J 

DRIVER'S VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 
AS llEQUln!."1] llY 1l•E r;,QJ. Frn!:f1AL 1.1omn CMH'ilEFlSAFEiY HEOUtAr:cm; : sum.111 lllf: fotiCIWl!ln· 

DATE: ____ _ TRACTORFTRUCK NO.:----------- TRAILER($) NO.(S): 

l DETECT NO DEFECT OR DEFICIENCY IN THIS MOTOR VEHICLE AS WOULD BE LIKELY TO AFFECT THE SAFETY OF ITS OPERATION OR 
RESULT IN ITS MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN 
I DETECT THE FOLLOWING DEFECTS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THIS MOTOR VEHICLE AS WOULD BE LIKEL V TO AFFECT THE $1\FETY OF ITS 
OPE11ATlON OR 11ESULT IN lTS MECHANICAL DRf!Al<DOWN 
lfljDJCATE WHETHER DEFECTS ARE ON TRACTOAfrRUCI< on TRAILER. DESCRHJE DEFECT IN DETAIL. USE BACK SIDE IF NECESSARY. 

ABOVC DEFECTS cormECTED 
ABOVE til:FECTS NEED NOT f.lE CORRECTED FOR Sflt-1: OPEl1ATIQN OF 
VEHICLE 

0!'\IVl2Tf!:i SKUJAfunE 

1.•CCHAtllC'S SIG!IATURE I [ll'lf\ff.R'!; $!Grli\TURE; 

Cnpyrir;ht 20lJ J, J Kr:t.61 &. A~::i~cintr'!l fN: */JI tK1hf5 ttr'fPNfti't N~"t;Vll •USA• SCJO-!J~,tt.!{;$ • i~~tiiW..-r,tO'm • f'r"H~NJ 1n l;<~n tln<tM Stnu:~ 

Of\TE 
615·MP t:.t215 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



Delivery Agreement - Store Copy 
Deliveri Agreement #9151887-1 
Page 1of3 

0o11¥Gni oato: 1211112017 I Dellvlrv Tim•: ·-•me 
setunD.to: 12/07/2017 15:44 

DELIVERY ADDRESS 
""ssoun~I 

UlysSes, tcS 87880-2738 

TERMS AND CONDmONS 

/ 

1.DeliVlri• 11r11 during llCrl operallng houra. All .irons will bl mad• to 
accommocbite requested tlmH. 

2.All load• are taken oft Ille ln.lck and Dlaced on Ille driveway or In th• garage 
If acc:esslble, unless lddlUonal handlrng charges ere plld. 

3.Adoquate access and 1umctsn1 ar .. 11 required to unload mal1rlals on lewl 
ant<!•. If the drivlr Is lnslrucled to unload th• mat1rlal In such • place that Is 
trklly to tear up a lawn, cnc:k c:al"lllnt by driving Oftr II, and a-t the truck or 
rn1tertal atuck, etc. the dollwly HIVlce ls not mponslble anCI t111 dellYlry 
gun! assumes complete responsib!Mty. 

4.1 agreo lhll It• dlllvtrywlll bl provided b)' an lnd1pend1n1lv.owntd delivery 
service. I 1gr11 lhll aU dlsputu over any it1mag111 may sutror duo to this 
doMvol)' Including dam•Qld merchlndlH or lhoillg111 will bl resolved 
lhtougn lh1 di~ service lllld tllertforo 11gros lollold M1nlnl1 and Its 
employeu harmlass due to such damages. 

DATE 

55634 

PICKING LISTS TO BE DELIVERED 

30077466 $1324.27 

TOTAL: $1324 27 

DELIVERY SERVICE 
For d1l1Vory lnqulrlls or d1m1111 cl1lm1, ploaso contact tho 
Dellvory S1rvlce and/or lholr ln1ur1nco company below 

Alltrade Insured through: Nl@olar Smith KFSA Insurance LLC 

Garden Ci KS 67846 .. t : I ~ • • • • 

DRIVER'S SIGNATURE DATE 

Guest Dellverv Placement Instructions 

Menll'Cls Store #3304 GRON t 110 LAREU RD, GARDEN CITY, KS, 67845-9998 Phone: 620·260.946S Fax:e20-250-gS09 



r 

• 
Delivery Agreement - Store Copy 
Delivery Agreement #9157767-1 

Page 1of3 

..... :. !·· . 
NA 

011llvorv Dato: 1211112017 I Oollvorv Timo: 12PM· 6PM 

Sotun Dato: 12/1112017 09:30 
DELIVERY ADDRESS 

~amlmoSt 
Gardon City, KS 67845-3431 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1.oe11venos ore during stoto opon1tlng hOl.lrs. All olforts will be made to 

accommodate requested limes 

2.J\11 loads ore UJken off the truclt and placed on tho drivoway or In the garago 
If accesslblo, u111oss additional handling chargos aro paid. 

3 Adequate access and sumclont oroa Is roqulrod to unload motortals on lovot 
grade If tho driver Is Instructed to unload tho material In sueh a place tnat IS 
likely to tear up 11 lawn, crack cement by driving over II and got !ho truck or 
rmitorlal stuck, etc. the delivery service ls not responsible and the dor1very 
guest assumes complete responsibility. 

4.1 agree lhBt the delivery will bO provldod by on lntlopendenuy owned delivery 
service. I ogroo lllat atr disputes over any damages I mny 1u!for duo to this 
dellvery lnc!Udlng damaged merchandise or shortages wfll be resolvud 
Utrough tho delivery service and therefore ngroo to llold Menl!l'ds and us 
employees hamlless duo to such damages. 

DATE 

56003 

PICKING LISTS TO BE DELIVERED 
56002 $83.88 

TOTAL: S63 60 

DELIVERY SERVICE 
For dollvory Inquiries or damago claims, plono contaet tho 
Oallvory Sorvlco and/or tholr ln1urnnco company bolow 

order contmcts and 

DATE 

DRIVER'S SIGNATURE DATE 

Guest Dellverv Placement Instructions 

Menards Store tl3304 GRON 1110 LAREU RD, GARDEN CITY, KS, 67846-9998 Phone: 620.260.9465 Fax:S:Z0.260-9509 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

18-TRAM-321-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

FEB 0 8 2018 
first class maiVhand delivered on----------

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-27~3354 
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov 

NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH, OWNER 
NICHOLAS MATTHEW SMITH 
D/B/A ALL TRADE 
PO BOX2664 
GARDEN CITY, KS 67846 
nickeliminator@hotmail.com 

/SI DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

FEB 0 9 2018 




